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June 30, 2009

Rebecca S. Montgomery, Esquire
Tennessee Regulatory Authority
460 James Robertson Parkway
Nashville, TN 37243

filed  electronically in docket office on 06/30/09

Re: dPi Teleconnect, LLC v. AT&T Tennessee
Docket No. 05-00310

dPi Teleconnect, LLC v. AT&T Tennessee
Docket No. 08-00063

Dear Ms. Montgomery:

Thank you for your letter of June 10, 2009 regarding the status of the above-
referenced dockets. AT&T is not the complaining party in either of these dockets and
believes that dPi’'s complaints are without merit.

AT&T agreed in January of 2006 to hold Docket 05-00310 in abeyance until the
North Carolina Utilities Commission had entered a dispositive order in a pending North
Carolina case between the same parties. The North Carolina Utilities Commission
entered such an order long ago, and other state commissions have found that similar
abeyances have expired in other states.

No abeyance was sought in Docket 08-00063, and AT&T sought to postpone a
December 2008 status conference when counsel for dPi did not respond to AT&T’s
inquiries about whether the dPi intended to prosecute its claims in Docket 08-00063.

If dPi intends to pursue these matters, then AT&T is prepared to set a status
conference and proceed on scheduling these matters at the will of the Authority. If
however, dPi does not intend to pursue these matters, then AT&T respectfully suggests
that the Authority should dismiss both dockets with prejudice.

Very truly yours,
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

| hereby certify that on June 30, 2009, a copy of the foregoing document was
served on the following, via the method indicated:

[ ] Hand Christopher Malish

[ ] Mail Foster Malish Blair & Cowan LLP
[ ] Facsimile 1403 W. Sixth Street

[ 1 Overnight Austin, TX 78703

[>{ Electronic chrismalish @ fostermalish.com
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